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Acceptance of Final EIS for University of the Nations Kona

From dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov

From: DBEDT OPSD Environmental Review Program <dbedt.opsd.erp@hawaii.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 8:01 AM

To: kirar@g70.design <kirar@g70.design>; uofnkona@g70.design <uofnkona@g70.design>;
studentservices@uofnkona.edu <studentservices@uofnkona.edu>

Cc: DBEDT LUC <dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov>

Subject: Acceptance of Final EIS for University of the Nations Kona

Aloha,

For your use in disseminating notice of the Acceptance determination for the subject Final EIS, here is the link
to where the document will be available on the Environmental Review Program’s website as of the date of
publication, January 23, 2026 (please advise readers that an error message may be received if a link is used
prior to that date):

https://ffiles.hawaii.gov/dbedt/erp/Doc_Library/2026-01-23-HA-2nd-FEIS-Acceptance-University-of-the-
Nations-Kona.pdf

Thank you,

Environmental Review Program

DBEDT - Office of Planning and Sustainable Development
235 S. Beretania St #702

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 586-4185

NOTE: Environmental Review Program’s role is to facilitate Hawai'i’s environmental review process by
providing relevant advice to agencies, applicants, consultants, and the public. ERP is not authorized
to make determinations on Environmental Assessments, Environmental Impact Statements, or
exemptions. Pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawai'i Revised Statutes, all such determinations are made by
appropriate State or county agencies, county mayors, or the Governor.
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